NICK ADAMS

Self Shooting Researcher | Camera Assistant | Remote Environment Experience | Biologist

CONTACT

Tel: +44 7805626492

Vimeo Page: https://vimeo.com/nickadamsmedia

CAMERA / EDIT:

AWARDS



PROFILE

I am a 26 year old filmmaker and photographer specialising in Documentary and Natural History, primarily for TV & Film production. I also self shoot, produce and edit engaging online digital content for brands, businesses and events.

EMPLOYMENT

Nov 2018 – present Wayfairer Travel

In-House Film Producer

Producing a number of short documentaries (mainly wildlife) for website / social media Set up and filmed / produced / edited documentaries across Africa and Asia.

Mar 2019 Blue Planet UK | BBC1 Produced, Filmed and Edited insert

My final film for MA Wildlife Filmmaking 'The Last

Fisherman' shown on BBC1.

Produced, shot and edited film myself. Link to

film: https://vimeo.com/240658356

April 2018 - Nov 18' Films@59

Runner

Jan 2018 – present

Freelance

Produced, filmed & edited a number of films for clients including Red Bull, Lonely Planet and

Panasonic Lumix UK.

Feb 2018 Inside Out South West |

BBC1

Produced, Filmed and Edited insert

My final film for MA Wildlife Filmmaking 'The Last

Fisherman' shown on BBC1.

Nov 2017 The One Show | BBC

NHU

Research & Development Work Placement

Researching new ideas, specifically for short wildlife inserts with a Christmas theme.

Contacting scientists and writing pitch documents

/ treatments. Assisted on shoot.

June 2017

Festival of Nature | BBC Tent

Camera Operator

Demonstrating a range of cameras to public.

March 2017 Somerset's Brilliant Coast Camera Operator

| Somerset Wildlife Trust

Volunteer & Camera Operator

Oct 2016 Wildscreen Festival Nov 2015 Internship

Attenborough's Life That Included tasks such as managing media, noise reduction, image stabilisation and stitching shots

Glows | Ammonite Films together to create composite landscape sequences.

2015 – present Location Assistant

Five Films Assisted on multiple shoots - Films for National Trust and Marine Conservation Society. Timelapse &

Drone Assistant.

Apr 2015 Research Work Placement

Icon Films Researched and checked scripts for One Show insert. Assisted on shoot.

Jun 2014 Work Placement

Doghouse Post Production

Assisted with post production of BBC4 series 'The Wonder of Animals'

2010 - present

Volunteer on various projects Avon, Devon & Somerset

Wildlife Trusts

Monitoring bat, badger and field vole populations in association with the Mammal Society.

Work Placement Jun 08'

Nature Picture Library

EDUCATION

MA Wildlife Filmmaking – University of the West of England

BSc Biological Sciences 2.1 – University of Exeter (2015)

A Levels: A Biology, A Maths, B Geography, A Photography

(AS) - North Bristol Post 16 Centre

GCSE's: 5 A*, 2A, 3B - Bristol Grammar School

OTHER SKILLS AND ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Collaborated with a number of NGOs across Africa and Asia whilst producing documentaries for Wayfairer Travel.
- Researching & developing new ideas for BBC NHU One Show team.
- Experience sourcing archive material and clearing copyright with museums etc.
- Experience casting contributors over the phone.
- Writing risk assessments (using BBC template).
- Writing and designing pitch documents.
- Undergraduate dissertation summarising the work of scientists around the world on climate change mitigation techniques.
- Field research of Loggerhead Sea Turtle populations in Kefalonia, Greece.

OTHER:

- Experienced at managing social media pages and running campaigns on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram.
- Photographs featured by BBC Earth.
- Organised and taken part in multiple foreign expeditions: Indian Himalayas, Pyrenees, Morocco.
- Winner of the 'Biology Award' for best biology student at North Bristol Post 16 Centre (2012).
- Sport Olympic weightlifting, Football at County level.
- RYA Power-Boat Level 2.
- BSAC Ocean Diver.
- Full, clean driving license.

- Academic and personal references available on request.